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Public Serfice Qommission

February 28, 2007

Mr. Alonzo Beyene

Regnum Group, Inc.

Regulatory & Communications Consultants
7999 NW 53 Street

Miami FL 33166

Re: Docket No. 070130-T1

Dear Mr. Beyene:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective February 28, 2007, by CVT Prepaid Solutions, Inc., which

was filed in this office on February 28, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires registered companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Following acknowledgment of your registration by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. v
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Ann Cole Qorres/pomdbwm
From: Blanca Bayo \W"l(}
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CVT Prepaid Solutions, Inc. - FL IXC Registration - Advanced Electronic Copy

Attachments: CVT Prepaid Solutions, Inc. - FL IXC - File Copy.pdf

FYI. Please check with Paula. Do you have a docket on this?

Oonig

From: Regnum Filings [mailto:regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2007 2:19 PM
To: Paula Isler; Blanca Bayo; Toni McCoy

.Cc: reg@regnhumgroup.com
Subject: CVT Prepaid Solutions, Inc. - FL IXC Registration - Advanced Electronic Copy

Ms. Isler, Ms. McCoy and Ms. Bayo,

~ Thank you all for your assistance. | apologize for reaching out to all of you but unfortunately our designated client
contact did not specify or recall which staff member from the FL PSC enforcement division that they had been

dealing with.

As to the case at hand, the following company was required by the FL PSC enforcement division to register with
the FL Department of State (FL DOS) and FL PSC. In order to avoid the serious FL PSC penalties, the listed
applicant company had to submit proof that they had at least submitted the required filings as quickly as possible.

We are in the process of getting the final approval from the FL DOS but there is a minor delay due to a typo on
the submitted FEI# on the submitted FL DOS form. A corrected FL DOS form was submitted and we are just
waiting for approval. In order to comply with the FL PSC enforcement requirements, | am sending ahead via
USPS mail the FL IXC registration filing along with proof that the final FL DOS Approval is in process. | have also

attached an advanced electronic copy for your review.

| thank you all for your assistance and hope that this filing finds its way to the FL PSC enforcement personnel
assigned to this case.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me as listed below.
Best Regards,

Alonzo

Anteneh “Alonzo” T. Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
REGNUM GROUP, INC.
7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166
Office:(305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711

reg@regnumgroup.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.

If you are not the
intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except

where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regnum Group, Inc.

2/26/2007



Page 2 of 2

From: Toni McCoy [mailto: TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 2:58 PM

To: Regnum Filings; reg@regnumgroup.com

Subject: Alonzo

Hi Alonzo,

} am part of the Enforcement Group. Your company is correct, we send a compliance letter and follow-up, if they
don't comply with registering we file a show cause action.

You can file the IXC registration with pending Secretary of State approval, | just can't complete the filing until it is
active.

Happy Friday,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

2/26/2007



